
I 

II 

III 

IV 

V 

VI 

VII 

VIII 

AGENDA 
DOWNERS GROVE LIQUOR COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 3, 2024 
BETTY CHEEVER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

6:30P.M. 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes of September 5, 2024 Liquor Commission Meeting 

Application Hearing 

Comer Pantry 

4240 Main 

Class P1 

New Business 

Old Business 

Comments from the public 

Adjournment 

l lliquor\2024-Liq-Com\Agenda.24\ I 0-03-24 



DOWNERS GROVE LIQUOR COMMISSION 
BETTY CHEEVER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

850 CURTISS STREET 

Thursday, September 5, 2024 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Johnson called the September 5, 2024 Liquor Commission meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

II. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

STAFF: 

OTHERS: 

Ms. Kastory, Mr. Mehta, Ms. Rutledge (6:35), Ms. Saucedo, Chairman Johnson 

Mr. Fenton, Mr. Shah 

Carol Kuchynka, Liaison to the Liquor Commission, Assistant Village Attorney Brandan 
Rissman, 

Vicki Sowa, Jenn Irwin, Scott Richards, Court Reporter 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Chairman Johnson asked for approval of the minutes for the August 1, 2024 Liquor Commission meeting 
and asked members if there were any corrections, changes or additions. 

Hearing no additional changes, corrections or additions, the August 1, 2024 minutes of the Liquor 
Commission meeting were approved as written. 

Chairman Johnson reminded those present that this evening's meeting was being recorded on 
Village-owned equipment. Staff was present to keep minutes for the record. 

IV. APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 

Chairman Johnson made the following statements: 

"The next order of business is to conduct a public hearing for liquor license applications. For the benefit 
of all present, I would like to state that this Commission does not determine the granting or denial of the 
issuance of any license. We may, at the end of each hearing, make a finding or recommendation with 
respect to the application. If necessary, the Commission may adjourn a hearing to a later date in order to 
have benefit of further information." 

"At the conclusion of the hearing, the Commission will determine any recommendations it wishes to 
make to the Liquor Commissioner". 

"The Liquor Commissioner, who is the Mayor of Downers Grove, will, pursuant to Section 3-12 of the 
Ordinance, render decisions regarding issuance of available licenses." 

"Hearings by this Commission are held according to the following format: 1) reading of information 
pertinent to the application, 2) comments from the applicant, 3) discussion by the Commission, 4) 
comments from staff, 5) comments from the public, and 6) motion and finding by the Commission." 



Bubblv Side o{Life - 5131 Main Street 

Chairman Johnson stated that the next order of business was an application from Bubbly Side of Life, 
LLC d/b/a Bubbly Side of Life located at 5131 Main Street. He stated that the applicant is seeking a 
Class "WB, wine boutique, on- and off-premise consumption liquor license. 

Chairman Johnson asked that any individual(s) representing the applicant step forward and be seated. He 
asked that any individual(s) giving testimony, state and spell their name for the record, indicate their 
affiliation with the establishment and be sworn in by the court reporter. 

Ms. Vicki Sowa was sworn in by the court reporter. Ms. Sowa introduced herself as the owner of 
Bubbly Side of Life. 

Chairman Johnson asked her to explain the operation and how it pertains to her license request. 

Ms. Sowa stated that the philosophy of Bubbly Side of Life is that there is always a reason to celebrate. 
She stated that in 2018 she started an online tasting business/virtual tasting room and has since wished to 
open a physical space. 

Ms. Sowa touched on her background experience in Oregon where she was a sales manager at Willamette 
Valley Vineyard. She advised that she became their tasting manager when they opened their sparkling 
winery. She stated that she returned back home to Downers Grove and knew it was time to find a 
phys ical location for her business venture armed with her experience from Willamette. She stated that 25 
years ago she worked as an 8th grade teacher in Downers Grove at Henry Puffer Middle School. 

Chairman Johnson asked for questions from the Commission. 

Mr. Mehta asked Ms. Sowa to explain her business model. Ms. Sowa replied that there will be two parts 
to the business model. She stated that the front portion of the storefront will be a wine shop. She stated 
that she will offer sparkling wines and allow tastings so customers can pick out the perfect bottle. She 
stated that they are building a private experience space in the back half of the store which will be used for 
reservation only, full tasting experiences. She added that the tasting room will be private and 
customizable space. 

Mr. Mehta asked if someone can reserve the whole back room. Ms. Sowa replied yes and that the area 
will be used to host classes. 

Mr. Mehta asked if customers can come in just for a drink. Ms. Sowa replied yes and added that the 
front of the shop will have a small area for customers to sit and have a glass. She noted that it is not in 
their business model to operate as a bar and intend to promote as an experienced-based tasting site. 

Mr. Mehta asked what the capacity of the front of the site. Ms. Sowa replied 10. She noted that there 
will be one refrigerator and shelving also upfront. She noted that there will be a refrigerator in the 
private space to support the private event. 

Mr. Mehta asked about food availability. Ms. Sowa replied that she will partner with their neighbors and 
stated that she plans to offer some pre-packaged items along with potato chips and crackers. She noted 
that they are working with partners around them to be able to supply more substantial items. 

Mr. Mehta asked Ms. Sowa how many staff members she plans to hire. Ms. Sowa replied she will be 
working full time and plans to hire six part time staff. 



Ms. Kastory asked if open house events would occupy both the front and back of the house. Ms. Sowa 
replied yes. 

Ms. Kastory noted that in the materials there was a daily compliance log. She asked if staff were 
required to complete them at the beginning and end of shift and complete incident reports on an occurring 
basis. Ms. Sowa replied yes. 

Ms. Saucedo did not have any questions. She stated that the packet materials were laid out very clearly. 

Ms. Rutledge apologized for being late. 

Ms. Rutledge asked Ms. Sowa for clarification. She noted in the training materials there were statements 
both about checking id's for everyone and checking id's for anyone appearing under the age of 40. She 
asked for clarification on the policy. Ms. Sowa replied that she will check id's for everyone attending 
the private experience. She stated that the front half of the shop, employees will card those appearing 
under 40. 

Ms. Rutledge asked Ms. Sowa to review that and make it explicit so her employees understand. 

Ms. Rutledge stated that Ms. Sowa appreciated her materials and noted that she took a lot of care with the 
preparation of the materials. She particularly liked the examples and employee situations that were 
stated in the manual. 

Ms. Rutledge asked Ms. Sowa about their system for tracking drinks as discussed in the manual. Ms. 
Sowa replied that private tasting events are very clear with a set number of drinks and ounces in front of 
each participant. Ms. Sowa replied that staff will be able to track the number of drinks in the POS system. 
She stated that before another drink is rung up they will look at the time stamp of the previous charge. 

Chairman Johnson asked Ms. Sowa how much is served at a private tasting. Ms. Sowa replied that 
guests will have a choice of 4 or 5 tastes, which are 2-ounce pours. She stated that is the equivalent of 
two glasses of wine. 

Chairman Johnson asked how long a private tasting lasts. Ms. Sowa replied 90 minutes, and the guests 
will have the room for 2 hours. Ms. Sowa stated that anything more than 4-5 tastes will boarder on too 
many drinks in that period of time. 

Chairman Johnson asked if a customer could buy a bottle, open and drink the whole thing. Ms. Sowa 
stated that if there is space to allow them to drink on site, they could, however, they would not open two 
bottles of wine at a time unless there was a large group of people. 

Chairman Johnson asked that all employees will be BASSET certified. Ms. Sowa replied yes. 

Chairman Johnson asked Ms. Sowa how many employees would be on duty during the day when they 
offer curbside pickup. Ms. Sowa stated that if there is an experience booked there would always be a 
minimum of 3 on duty, without, 1-2. 

Chairman Johnson asked how many would tend to the front of the store will be attended when there is 
curbside pickup. Ms. Sowa replied that curbside pickups will need to be scheduled ahead of time. She 
wanted a scheduled pickup time so that the store is never left unmanned . 

Chairman Johnson asked about the daily long and asked if it was every day signing in, reporting and 
signing out. Ms. Sowa stated yes. She stated that she took that policy from the winery which was one 
of the best practices that they did. 



Chairman Johnson asked if staff had any comments concerning the application . Ms. Kuchynka stated 
that factors affecting the finding or recommendation from this evenings meeting include receipt of an 
updated Certificate of Occupancy, insurance, receipt of the annual fee, satisfactory background checks 
and employee certifications. 

Chairman Johnson asked for comments from the public. He asked that anyone speaking state their name 
for the record . Mr. Scott Richards stated that he lives at 11230 Warren Avenue in Downers Grove. 

Mr. Richards stated that the applicant has every right to open a Downers Grove business, but expressed 
his concern with the trends occurring in the downtown. He stated that the Village is losing another retail 
store. He wondered if another liquor store is needed. He stated that the Cellar Door down the street 
may be of some competition. He was curious about the establishment's hours and if there was going to 
be tables and chairs out on the sidewalk. He was curious if the applicant was aware of the plans for the 
downtown, particularly alleviating the taking away of parking spaces on Main Street. 

Mr. Richards stated that the applicant mentioned curbside service. He stated that pulling up to pick up 
anything will be difficult. He stated that the potential for someone double parking could block traffic 
and was unsure how she will be able to offer that. 

Mr. Richards stated that the trend downtown seems to be geared toward liquor stores and bars. He stated 
that his hometown of St. Charles used to be shop able, but is not now, as it is filled with bars and taverns. 
He felt that the trend is going in the same direction in Downers Grove. 

Chairman Johnson thanked Mr. Richard for his comments. He stated in response, that this Commission 
is charged with determining if an applicant is qualified or not qualified to serve liquor. He stated that 
Mr. Richard's points are duly noted. He stated that the information he requested is part of the public 
record which he may request at a later date. 

Ms. Jennifer Irwin introduced herself. She stated that this establishment is not a bar or a wine shop, but a 
sparkling wine experience. She stated that participating in a sparkling wine experience is not like sitting 
at your local bar. She stated it is a mindful and educational experience and is exciting to learn about 
wines. She stated that no other location focuses on the sparkling wine experience. 

Hearing the testimony given in this case, Chairman Johnson asked for a recommendation from the 
Commission concerning its finding of "qualified" or "not qualified" with respect to their request for a 
Class WB liquor license. 

MR. MEHTA MOVED TO FIND BUBBLY SIDE OF LIFE, LLC D/B/A BUBBLY SIDE OF LIFE 
LOCATED AT 5131 MAIN STREET QUALIFIED FOR A CLASS "WB", WINE BOUTIQUE, ON
AND OFF-PREMISE CONSUMPTION LIQUOR LICENSE. MS. KASTORY SECONDED. 

Aye: Mr. Mehta, Ms. Kastory, Ms. Rutledge, Ms. Saucedo, Chairman Johnson 

Nay: None 

Abstain: None 

MOTION CARRIED: 5:0:0 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

Chairman Johnson asked if there was any discussion, update from staff or comments from the 
Commission regarding any new business. 



Ms. Kuchynka stated that she plans to hold a meeting on October 3rd . 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

Chairman Johnson asked if there was any discussion, update from staff or comments from the 
Commission regarding any old business. 

Ms. Kuchynka referred to the month end reports for August. 

Ms. Kuchynka noted that there will be a number of special events taking place over next weekend. She 
stated that the District 58 Oktoberfest event will be held downtown, Alter Fest on the south side of town 
and Goldfinger Oktoberfest in the parking lot of their site. She stated that the Police Department will be 
notified and aware of the three weekend events. She stated that the Goldfinger and Alter events are 
limited to Saturday. She stated the District #58 event will run throughout the weekend. 

She stated that she is in the process of liquor license renewals which are due by October 4th
. She will 

have more to report out on the renewals at next month 's meeting 

VII. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

There were none. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

Concluding business for the evening, Chairman Johnson called for a motion to adjourn. Ms. Rutledge 
moved to adjourn the September 5, 2024 meeting. The meeting was adjourned by acclimation at 6:55 
p.m. 



VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE 

REPORT FOR THE LIQUOR COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 3, 2024 AGENDA 

SUBJECT: TYPE: SUBMITTED BY: 

Licensee: Swanokhi, Inc. Application for Class P-1 liquor 
D/B/A: Corner Pantry license Carol Kuchynka 
Address: 4240 Main Street Liaison to the Liquor Commission 

REQUEST 

The applicant is requesting a Class P-1 liquor license for Corner Pantry located at 4240 Main Street. 

NOTICE 

The request has been filed in conformance with applicable procedural and public hearing requirements. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Officer(s): Chandrakant Patel, President 

Stockholder( s): Chandrakant Patel - 50% 
Umesh Patel - 50% 

Manager: Chandrakant Patel 

Licensee: Swanokhi, Inc. d/b/a Corner Pantry 
4240 Main Street 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

EXISTING LAND USE: Commercial 
PROPERTY SIZE: (2,500 square feet) 

ANALYSIS 

Submittals 
This report is based on the following documents, which are on file with the Legal Department: 

1. Application for Liquor License
2. Liquor Handling Manual
3. Lease
4. Floor Plan



  
                  
   

  

                 
                  
                 

                  
           

   
                 

 

     
            

 

                
               

                
                

 









          

                     
          

        

                    
 

        

        

            

        

                  
          

                  
                

 
                  

 

        

        

            

        

                  
          

         

                  
 

        

        

            

        



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           

  

                 
         

                     
             

                  

       

       

           

       

                 
          

                   
 

                    
             

        

             

        

             

 



   

 

 

 

            

    
                

              

                

   
       
   

     
        

                   
                     
                   

      
  

   
   

        

                 
               

                  
           

                    
              
                   

          

         

              
    

            
            

 

      
   

        
  

 

       
  

                

 

  
 

  
   

     
   

      









 

 

 

   

     
   

      

      

                              

      
 

               

              
         

        

         

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

          

             
    

            
         

 

    

       
             

      

 
   

   
  

   
     

   
      



   

     
   

          
  

        

   

             

               
 

         
  

              
             

 
  

 

 
  

 

  
   

     
   

      







  
   
   

   

   

         

         

       

   

   

      

     

      

                
               

             
                 

    

   

           
          

   

           
                

       

 



            
           

         

   

         

  

          
          

           
              
  

   

             
              
          

            
     

   

           
           

               
           
      

    

        
                

             
 

 



  

               
                
               

            

  

              
              

              
 

  

            
              

 

  

           
 

   

              
       

 

            
          

    

 



  

    

          

      

              
  

     

             
               

               

               
                 

                     
               

                   
   

   
 



  

        
            

            
                 

    

             
               

               

               
                 

                     
                

                   
   

 

















 

ASSIGNMENT,ASSUMPTION, AND AMENDMENT OF LEASE AND LANDLORD CONSENT 

THISASSIGNMENT, ASSUMPTION, AND AMENDMENT OF LEASE AND LANDLORD 
CONSENT(this “Assignment”) is made effective as of _________________(the “Effective Date”), by, 
between and among, (a) PRGA, LLC, an Illinois Liability company, (“Assignor”), (b) SWANOKHI, INC., 
an Illinois corporation (“Assignee”), and (c) ABD Partners, LLC, an Illinois limited liability 
company(“Landlord”). 

Recitals 

A. Assignor currently occupies that certain premises (the “Premises”) consisting of ------- 
square feet, located at 4240 S. Main Street, Downers Grove, Illinois, 60515, pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of that certain Pantry Lease Agreement dated April 4, 2019 (the “Lease”), between Assignor,  
assignee  and Landlord. 

B. Assignor desires to assign, as of the Effective Date, all of Assignor’s rights, title, and 
interest in and to the Lease and the Premises to Assignee in accordance with the terms and conditions set 
forth in this Assignment. 

C. Assignee desires to accept Assignor’s assignment of the Lease and the Premises. 

D. Landlord and assignee desire to amend the Lease as set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the forgoing recitals and other consideration, the receipt 
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Recitals. The Recitals to this Assignment are incorporated herein and made a part hereof 
by this reference. 

 
2. Assignment; Acceptance of Assignment. 

(a) Assignor hereby transfers, assigns, and sets over to Assignee all of Assignor’s 
right, title, and interest in and to the Lease, and the rights, tenements, and appurtenances thereunto 
belonging, to have and to hold said Lease and the leasehold estate thereby created unto said Assignee, its 
successors, and assigns, for and during the full unexpired portion of the term of said Lease, plus any 
remaining options to extend, effective from and after the Effective Date. 

(b) Assignee hereby accepts the foregoing assignment and transfer and assumes all 
obligations of tenant therein and promises and agrees to pay all rent and other charges thereunder and to 
faithfully perform, all covenants, stipulations, agreements, and obligations to be performed by the tenant 
under the Lease arising from and after the Effective Date. 

3. Representations. Assignor hereby represents and warrants to Assignee as follows: 

(a) Below hereto as Exhibit A is a true, accurate, and complete copy of the Lease and 
all amendments thereto, and there are no other written agreements between Assignor and Assignor’s 
predecessor or, to Assignor’s knowledge, between Assignor’s predecessor and Landlord concerning the 
Lease or the Premises. 

(b) The Lease is in full force and effect and has not been assigned, modified, 
supplemented, or amended, except as set forth within Exhibit A below. 



(c) No default or event which, with the passage of time, the giving of notice, or both, 
would constitute a default under the Lease, has occurred and is continuing, and neither Assignor nor 
Landlord has delivered notice to the other regarding any default or breach of any of the terms, covenants, 
or provisions of the Lease. 

(d) The current term of the Lease with the first lease extension is scheduled to expire 
on May 31, 2029. 

(e) Assignor has (1) one (5) five years remaining to extend the term of the Lease. 

(f) Monthly Gross Rent is currently

(g) Monthly Additional Rent (i.e., CAM, Taxes, and Insurance) is currently $0. 

(h) All Gross Rent, and any other sums due under the Lease have been paid through                           
August 31, 2024. There has been no prepayment of rent.   

(i) Landlord is holding a security deposit in the amount of 

(j) There are no actions, whether voluntary or otherwise, pending against Assignor 
under the bankruptcy laws of the United States or any state thereof. 

4. Indemnities. 

(a) Assignor agrees to indemnify and hold Assignee, its employees, agents, 
shareholders, officers, directors, successors, and assigns harmless from all claims and damages, including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred, relating to, or arising out of (i) the Lease or the Premises in connection 
with events occurring or arising prior to the Effective Date, and (ii) Assignor’s breach of its representations, 
warranties or covenants contained in this Assignment. 

(b) Assignee agrees to indemnify and hold Assignor, its employees, agents, 
shareholders, officers, directors, successors, and assigns, harmless from all claims and damages, including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred, relating to or arising out of (i) the Lease or the Premises in connection 
with events occurring or arising on or after the Effective Date, and (ii) Assignee’s breach of its 
representations, warranties or covenants contained in this Assignment. 

5. Landlord Consent; Representations. Landlord hereby consents to the assignment of the 
Lease from Assignor to Assignee as set forth in Section 2 above, including all options and renewals. 
Landlord acknowledges and agrees that (a) Assignee is assuming the Lease and obligations thereunder 
arising from and after the Effective Date and shall have no liability for obligations or defaults arising prior 
to the Effective Date; (b) Assignor shall have no liability for obligations or defaults arising on or after the 
Effective Date; (c) the Lease is in full force and effect and has not been assigned, modified, supplemented, 
or amended, except as set forth on Exhibit A hereto; (d) Monthly Gross Rent is currently $4,080.00, (e) 
Monthly Additional Rent (i.e., CAM, Taxes, and Insurance) is currently $0;00  (f) Landlord is holding a 
security in the amount of $7,000.00; (g) the current term of the Lease is scheduled to expire on May 31, 
2029; (h) Assignee has (1) one (5) years option to extend the term of the Lease; (i) no default or event 
which, with the passage of time, the giving of notice, or both, would constitute a default under the Lease, 
has occurred and is continuing; and (j) and neither Assignor nor Landlord has delivered notice to the other 
regarding any default or breach of any of the terms, covenants or provisions of the Lease. 

 



6. Amendment to Lease. Landlord and Assignee agree that the Lease is amended as follows: 

(a) The current Lease Term is extended an additional five (5) years, expiring on May 
31, 2029, as follows as Exhibit A:   

First Lease Extension Monthly Gross Rent Annual Gross Rent 

6-1-2024 to 5-31, 2025 
6-1-2025 to 5-31-2026 
6-1-2026 to 5-31-2027 
6-1-2027 to 5-31-2028 
6-1-2028 to 5-31-2029 

 
(b) Tenant is granted the option to extend the Lease Term an additional five (5) years,    
to May 31, 2034 (“the Second Extension Term”), with the  Gross Rent payable during the 
Second Extension Term shall be as follows:  

Second Lease Extension Monthly Gross Rent Annual Gross Rent 

6-1-2029 to 5-31-2030 
6-1-2030 to 5-31-2031 
6-1-2031 to 5-31-2032 
6-1-2032 to 5-31-2033 
6-1-2033 to 5-31-2034 

 
 
( C)      Tenant is granted the option to extend the Lease Term and additional five (5) years, 

to May 31, 2039 (“Third Extension Term”), with the Gross Rent payable during 
the Third Extension Term shall be as follows: 

 
Third Lease Extension      Monthly Gross Rent           Annual Gross Rent 

6-1-2034 to 5-31-2035   

6-1-2035 to 5-31-2036     

6-1-2036 to 5-31-2037   

6-1-2037 to 5-31-2038   

6-1-2038 to 5-31-2039     

 

 

 

 
 
 



 Tenant shall be responsible to maintain the lawn by the center, at the Tenant’s expense. 
Upon the execution of this agreement by all parties, Assignor will pay $500.00 to Landlord 
as per lease agreement. 
 
a. Notices. From and after the Effective Date, all notices to Tenant and Landlord under 

the Lease shall be sent via certified to: 

If to Tenant: 

 

Swanokhi, Inc., 
4240 S. Main Street 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 

If to Landlord: 

 

ABD Partners, LLC 
24 Wescott Lane 
South Barrington, Il 60010 
 

 
7. Reaffirmation of Lease; Conflicts. Subject to the aforesaid amendments, all of the terms 

and conditions of the Lease are hereby affirmed and restated. If any provisions of the Lease are inconsistent 
with the aforesaid amendments, those inconsistent provisions shall be deemed to be revised so as not to be 
inconsistent with the aforesaid amendments. 

8. Authority. Each party represents and warrants that the person executing this Assignment 
on its behalf has the power and authority to do so and that all necessary corporate, partnership or limited 
liability action required, as applicable, to authorize the execution and performance of this Assignment by 
such person has been taken. 

9. Successors and Assigns. The terms and provisions of this Assignment and the Lease shall 
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns. 

10. Counterparts. This Assignment may be executed by each of the parties hereto in separate 
counterparts and shall have the same force and effect as if both the parties had executed it as a single 
document.  Facsimile, electronic (e.g., DocuSign) and .pdf copies shall be deemed originals. 

 

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW] 

  



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 

ASSIGNOR: 
 
PRGA, LLC. 
 
 
By:      
      Yogesh M. Patel, its Member 
 
By:______________________________ 
      Kartik M. Patel, Its Member 
 
 
 
ASSIGNEE: 
 
SWANOKHI,  INC. 
 
 
By:      
        Chandrakant S. Patel, its President  
 
 
By:_______________________________ 
       Umesh M. Patel, its Secretary 
 
 
 
LANDLORD: 

ABD Partners, LLC 
 
 
By:      
      Alex Deligianis, its Managing Member  
 

 

Guarantors:   CHANDRAKANT S. PATEL AND UMESH M. PATEL 

 

By:_______________________________________                                                                                  
Chandrakant S. Patel 

 

By:_______________________________________                                                                                              
Umesh M. Patel 




	10-03-24
	App_Pkt_Redacted
	App_Pkt_Redacted-needs lease
	Lease 4240 S. Main St., DG_Redacted




